



Mary Seaman <mseaman@burnetcountylibrary.org>

Request for quotes #1

1 message

Amanda Rose <arose@burnetcountylibrary.org>
To: Mary Seaman <mseaman@burnetcountylibrary.org>

Mon, Dec 22, 2025 at 10:43 AM

Mary,
Here is the email thread with 720 Design. I had a zoom call with Maureen and she explained that she could not provide quotes for the project. She recommended reaching out to Library Interiors of Texas.
Amanda

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Maureen Arndt** <marndt@720design.net>
Date: Thu, Dec 4, 2025 at 1:25 PM
Subject: Re: request for quote
To: Amanda Rose <arose@burnetcountylibrary.org>

Not at all!

If you have the design, I would suggest contacting Library Interiors of Texas - I think they could help you:

Michael Taylor
President
Library Interiors of Texas
Library Furniture International
Office: 512-964-2790
Mobile: 512-921-8506

Or this small construction company in Wells Branch:

Larry Puckett
President

512-832-1979 (office)
512-225-6406 (direct)
512-733-4634 (mobile)

Best wishes,

Maureen

Maureen Arndt . AIA . RID . LEED GA

Principal

214 . 770 . 2320

www.720design.net



From: Amanda Rose <arose@burnetcountylibrary.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 1:16 PM

To: Maureen Arndt <marndt@720design.net>

Subject: Re: request for quote

Maureen,

Thank you for providing this information. I think I misunderstood. I do have the design, and was looking for quotes for the design, but wasn't sure how to start. I hope I didn't waste too much of your time!

It was nice to meet you!

Amanda

On Thu, Dec 4, 2025 at 1:12 PM Maureen Arndt <marndt@720design.net> wrote:

Hi Amanda,

It was nice talking with you this afternoon.

Here is the statute from the Texas Government Code for your information:

GOVERNMENT CODE CHAPTER 2254. PROFESSIONAL AND CONSULTING SERVICES

You can certainly get three quotes for the construction and/or furniture after the design is complete but not for the professional services to do the design.

Sincerely,

Maureen

Maureen Arndt . AIA . RID . LEED GA

Principal

214 . 770 . 2320

www.720design.net



From: Amanda Rose <arose@burnetcountylibrary.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 12:26 PM

To: Maureen Arndt <marndt@720design.net>

Subject: Re: request for quote

Hello Maureen,

Thank you for getting back to me so quickly. I'm working to get quotes from a few companies to present to the County. We have an infrastructure grant for the library. Here is the project...

1. Window and door glazing to enclose a small study room- the glazing would be one wall 110"x93"
2. Acoustic ceiling tiles and acoustic wall panels for 5 office/study spaces

I am available to talk more on December 4th at 1pm if that still works for you.

Thank you!

Amanda Rose

On Mon, Dec 1, 2025 at 1:32 PM Maureen Arndt <marndt@720design.net> wrote:

Hi Amanda,

Thank you for your email. We would love the opportunity to work with you on your infrastructure project! Would you like to schedule a time to discuss your needs and vision? I have some time on Thursday, December 4 between 1-3 if that works for you.

Sincerely,

Maureen

Maureen Arndt . AIA . RID . LEED GA

Principal

214 . 770 . 2320

www.720design.net



From: Amanda Rose <arose@burnetcountylibrary.org>

Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 1:08 PM

To: Maureen Arndt <marndt@720design.net>

Subject: request for quote

Hello Maureen,

I am reaching out to request a quote for an infrastructure project for my library. Would you be interested in working with me?

Thank you for your consideration.

--

Amanda Rose

Director- Marble Falls & Spicewood

[101 Main St. Marble Falls, TX 78654](http://101MainSt.MarbleFalls.TX.78654)

830.693.3023

marblefallslibrary.org